From the second half of the 17th century, Magni's commissions
were followed by the numerous Vannini family's donations.
From Popiglio, the Vannini family moved to Rome, where they
had a shop in Pantheon Square. With the lucky income of their
poultry business, they succeeded in getting furniture, marble
and paintings of Roman workmanship to their hometown,
bringing in Popiglio a breath of Roman Baroque and making it
an avant-garde centre in Tuscany.

The little Cathedral of the Mountain preserves paintings of
interest, such as the ones made by the Verona-born artist
Sebastiano Vini (1515-1601): the “Virgin's Assumption” (see
photo), the “Last Supper” and the “Annunciation”; and the
“Crucifixion”, painted by Giacinto Gimignani from Pistoia (1606-
1681), one of the most appreciated painters by Pope Clemente
IX (1600-1669). Two remarkable elements are the organ of
Roman manufacture and the group of sculptures by Francesco
Pincellotti (1671/1672-1749). The organ is one of the few works
from the pontifical organ-builder Giuseppe Testa (1629-1677)
still existing and the only one present in Tuscany. The sculptural
group depicts the Virgin with the Child, St. Francis of Assisi and
St. Francis of Paola, finely carved and inspired by Berninian
shapes. In the ancient Sacristy annexed to the Parish, are
exhibited the medieval works of art and the finest gold jewellery
items, an opportunity to watch closely the golden altarpieces
from the 14th century and the illuminated choir book made by
the Florentine painter Pacino di Buonaguida (1302-1347).
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The Ecomuseum of the Pistoia Mountains, inaugurated in
1990, engages visitors in the knowledge of our territory and
natural environment, through emotions and sensorial
experiences; with its six open-air routes, teaching hubs and
historical artifacts, including ironworks, ice houses and
water mills, it allows you to directly experience the history
of this mountain area and its population.
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Itis visited by more than 15,000 people every year; it offers
handicraft classes and didactic workshops for schools.

You can also arrange a personalised tour, guided by
Ecomuseum experts.
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THE DIOCESAN MUSEUM
OF SACRED ART

Piazza della Chiesa, Popiglio
51028 San Marcello Piteglio (Pistoia)

The Diocesan Museum in Popiglio, a branch of the Diocesan one
in the city of Pistoia, documents the sacred art on the Pistoia
Mountains - from liturgical clothes to the enormous altarpieces
— and testifies, with various ways of expression, religious piety
and the history of the territory.

It has been part of the Ecomuseum since its earliest days in 1990,
and it is split into multiple environments, which overlook the
main square: a museum itinerary that starts from the Oratory of
the Holy Sacrament Company to the Parish of Santa Maria
Assunta.

The current diocesan collection is the result of a rearrangement
in 2009.

THE ORATORY OF HOLY SACRAMENT COMPANY

The chapel, sanctified in 1638, was born as a prayer and meeting
space for the Holy Sacrament Company.

Today it exhibits precious objects and vestments, once used during
religious celebrations, which come from all over the area of the
Pistoia Mountains. The sacred vestments evolved over the years,
following the taste of the period; the priests from the richest city
churches used to get rid of the old-fashioned clothes and donate
them to the poorest ones.

That's why the fine vestments from the city churches are part of
the set of the Parish Curch of Popiglio together with the wealthy
families' gifts, which, for devotion or received grace, are used to
offer wedding dresses or high-quality fabrics.

Both the most ancient (from the 16th century) and the most recent
(from the 19th century) vestments show always different
ornaments and embroideries, often enriched with golden threads.

The building also houses accessories and costumes, used during
the procession of the Dead Christ, a procession which staged the
Passion of Jesus, a tradition which has been kept alive until the
early 20th century.

A precious wooden paneled ceiling dominates the space, catching
the visitor's gaze thanks to its refined shapes and bright colors: this
ceiling was carved and painted by a local artist and it brings icons
from the Passion of Christ.

THE PARISH OF SANTA MARIA ASSUNTA

The Parish of Santa Maria Assunta is a majestic building with
Romanesque shapes, consecrated in 1271. It has a gabled facade,
adorned with sculptural decorations: twisted columns, lintels and
bezels. Crossed the entry threshold, its medieval soul is replaced
by ornaments of the 16th century. These renovations and
modernizations were started by the parish priest Girolamo Magni
(1531-1603), to whom we owe another important treasure, a
precious manuscript where he took note of the highlights of village
life. His memories were published in 1999 in a book entitled “Il
diario del pievano Girolamo Magni[...]" (The diary of parish priest
Girolamo Magni), edited by F. Falletti, Pisa, Pacini, which helps us
to reconstruct, in a fascinating framework, the historical and
artistic events of Popiglio and of all the mountain area.




